
1

Trupti Dalvi

From: Akshay Sharma
Sent: 12 November 2024 11:17
To: Trupti Dalvi; Prakash Mistry; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Shama Nair; Ashish Nagar; Dhiraj Mistry; Darshan Chheda
Subject: RE: MIAL | Jones the Grocer | PR | 3d render & GFC docket. 

Importance: High

Hi Trupti 
There are 2 PRs to be raised. 

1. For interior designing of the space. This contract will be given to the vendor suggested by the brand. – FINCH. Stephan is already in discussion this with this vendor and waiting for PR to release the PO. 
2. The other PR is for preparation of the MEP details, GFC & BOQ. This work can be given to Genesis as they designed this outlet earlier. 

 
Regards 
Akshay 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 11:13 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda 
<darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: MIAL | Jones the Grocer | PR | 3d render & GFC docket.  
 
Dear Prakash ji, 
 
Please clarify the below points. 
 

- Raise a PR for Jones the Grocer at Mumbai T2 | level 3 | international for hiring a 3D render – Is this PR to be raised for Hiring a “consultant to develop 3D Render”? is the specific consultant recommendation that needs to be mentioned? 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
 
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 November 2024 18:54 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda 
<darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: MIAL | Jones the Grocer | PR | 3d render & GFC docket.  
 
Dear Trupti,  
 

- Raise a PR for Jones the Grocer at Mumbai T2 | level 3 | international for hiring a 3D render  
 

- Raise a PR for Jones the Grocer at Mumbai T2 | level 3 | international  for interior design to prepare a GFC docket  - order to be given to NSA Design  
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  


